From: Padilla Law Firm, P.A.

To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD

Cc: mfeldewert@hollandhart.com; "Ocean Munds-Dry"

Subject: RE: [External] OCD Cases 16327, 16328, 16329, 16330, 16331, 16332, 16333, 16334, 16335 Pre-Hearing
Statement

Date: Wednesday, July 18, 2018 2:21:16 PM

Mr. Lowe and Mr. Jones,
Mr. Padilla is out of state and will not be back in the office until Monday, at which time, he will be
available for a pre-hearing conference. Thank You.

Jo Ann B. Gallegos

Legal Assistant

Padilla Law Firm, P.A.

1512 South Saint Francis Drive
P.O. Box 2523

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504
(505) 988-7577

(505) 988-7592 fax

email: padillalaw@qwestoffice.net

From: Ocean Munds-Dry [mailto:OMundsDry@concho.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 8:20 PM

To: Padilla Law Firm, P.A.

Cc: Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us; Jones, William V., EMNRD; mfeldewert@hollandhart.com

Subject: Re: [External] OCD Cases 16327, 16328, 16329, 16330, 16331, 16332, 16333, 16334, 16335
Pre-Hearing Statement

Mr. Jones and Mr. Lowe:

Concho opposes the request for a continuance. 19.15.4.12(B) requires the applicant to send notice
20 days prior to the hearing date. The notice was timely because it was sent on July 6 which is 20
days before the July 26 hearing.

Concho has September drilling obligations and cannot afford the delay. Concho has been
negotiating with EOG for many months but has unfortunately been unable to reach an agreement.
Concho must now move forward with pooling proceedings in order to timely develop this acreage.

| am out-of-town (in the land of A&M Aggies!) but will be back in Santa Fe on Thursday should you
wish to schedule a pre-hearing conference on this matter.

Thanks,
Ocean

Sent from my iPhone

OnJul 17, 2018, at 5:28 PM, Padilla Law Firm, P.A. <padillalaw@gwestoffice.net> wrote:

**x* External email. Use caution. ****
Mr. Lowe and Mr. Jones,


mailto:Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us
mailto:WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us
mailto:mfeldewert@hollandhart.com
mailto:OMundsDry@concho.com
mailto:padillalaw@qwestoffice.net

Attached being filed on behalf of EOG Resources, Inc. is an Pre-Hearing Statement in
reference to the above OCD Cases. Please let us know if you need anything further.
Thank You.

Jo Ann B. Gallegos

Legal Assistant

Padilla Law Firm, P.A.

1512 South Saint Francis Drive
P.O. Box 2523

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504
(505) 988-7577

(505) 988-7592 fax

email: padillalaw@qwestoffice.net

<Prehearing Statement OCD Cases 16327,
16328,16329,16330,16331,16332,16333,16334 and 16335.pdf>

NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not
the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or
the information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Further,
any contract terms proposed or purportedly accepted in this email are not binding and are
subject to management’s final approval as memorialized in a separate written instrument,
excluding electronic correspondence, executed by an authorized representative of COG
Operating LLC or its affiliates.
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